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August 21, 2023
Sarah Parks
Langan Engineering, Environmental, Surveying, Landscape Architecture and Geology, D.P.C.
300 Kimball Drive, Fourth Floor
Parsippany, NJ 07054

Re: Astoria Rainey Cable Project -- Segment 23
County: Queens  Town/City: City Of New York

Dear Sarah Parks:

In response to your recent request, we have reviewed the New York Natural Heritage
Program database with respect to the above project.

The project alignment crosses areas where nesting Peregrine Falcon (Falco
peregrinus, state-listed as Endangered) have been documented. For information about any
permit considerations for your project, please contact the Permits staff at the NYSDEC
Region 2 Office, Division of Environmental Permits, at dep.r2@dec.ny.gov.

For most sites, comprehensive field surveys have not been conducted. We cannot
provide a definitive statement on the presence or absence of all rare or state-listed species or
significant natural communities. Depending on the nature of the project and the conditions at
the project site, further information from on-site surveys or other resources may be required
to fully assess impacts on biological resources.

For information regarding other permits that may be required under state law for
regulated areas or activities (e.g., regulated wetlands), please contact the Permits staff at the
NYSDEC Region 2 Office as described above.

Sincerely,

Nicholas Conrad
Information Resources Coordinator
567 New York Natural Heritage Program



ANDREW M. CUOMO ERIK KULLESEID
Governor Commissioner

April 22, 2020

Mr. Andrew Davis

NYS Department of Public Service
#3 Empire State Plaza

Albany, NY 12223

Re: CORPS PERMITS
Champlain Hudson Power Express/TDIl/Underwater HVdc Transmission Line
Borough of Queens, New York City
09PR03910

Dear Mr. Davis:

Thank you for requesting the comments of the New York State Historic Preservation Office
(SHPO). We have reviewed the April 20, 2020 Revised Phase IA Archaeological Assessment
of the Champlain-Hudson Astoria Converter Station and Astoria Preferred Alternative Route,
prepared by TRC, in accordance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of
1966. These comments are those of the SHPO and relate only to Historic/Cultural resources.

Based on this review, the SHPO has no further comments on this report and concurs that
archaeological testing is not warranted. Archaeological testing is not warranted for the
Converter Station and Deviation because this area was originally tidal and infilled after 1898.
Testing is not recommended for the Astoria route because of the limited trench width (4 ft) and
the significant amount of fill and disturbance present along this route.

If you have any questions, | can be reached at nancy.herter@parks.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

Nancy Herter
Archaeology Unit Program Coordinator

Division for Historic Preservation
P.O. Box 189, Waterford, New York 12188-0189 « (518) 237-8643 « parks.ny.gov



